

KingCo Athletic Directors Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, August 19th, 2020 – 9 AM – 11 AM
"BE LOUD...BE PROUD...BE POSITIVE!"

Schools Represented: Bellevue, Bothell, Eastlake, Evergreen, Foster, Hazen, Highline, Inglemoor, Interlake, Issaquah, Juanita, Lake Washington, Liberty, Lindbergh, Mercer Island, Mt. Si, Newport, North Creek, Redmond, Renton, Sammamish, Skyline, Tyee, Woodinville

Self Reports:

Regular Reports:

1. **KingCo Executive** – Planning to survey each district to determine what limits, if any, are being placed on districts' facilities. Question from some representatives about why we are being billed by WIAA for fees now (when there are no sports).
2. **Treasurers Report** – No report. Will start looking at adjusting budget soon.
3. **SeaKing** – 1st meeting August 31st. Reminder to register for the Fall AD Workshop (D2's is August 25th).
4. **WIAA Report** – Executive board met yesterday. Not much news from that yet. Pat McCarthy met with Jeff, John A, and Robert Polk (D1) with specific questions. Pushing for regional culminating events. Also focusing on clarifying eligibility consequences of various potential transfers due to COVID. Wrestling may be moved to Season 3 or 4.
5. **WSSAAA – No report**
6. **Classification Meeting Reports** –
 - 2A: Lots of facility issues (not available Wednesdays and Saturdays for cleaning, for example). Not ready to build schedules yet – too many questions that need to be answered.
 - 3A: Some team sports will be easy – play each other twice. Others are tougher (soccer, wrestling, etc). Facility questions linger, along with many other questions. Actively working to build potential schedules with goal of having multiple schedule options
 - 4A: Spent a fair amount of time on team sports. Waiting to hear what post-season looks like. Minutes sent to all.

Additional Items:

- KingCo Coaches Dates – set to match new seasons. December 1st was suggested for the Season 2 Coaches Meeting date.
- Meetings Start Time – leave at 11
- KingCo Student Athlete Leadership Team ("K-SALT"? "KSALT"?) – Emily, Cathy, Lori and Yonni presented ideas for the KingCo SALT. Plan to have 1 male sport rep and 1 female sport rep

from each school. Looking to add a couple District ADs and two 3A AD's to join the planning – Melton, Kyle, and John H volunteered to join, as well as Wes, Chris Hill and Brian Kailin.

- Assignor's Meeting – Rescheduled for TBD
- Fall AD Workshop – Zoom – Register Online (see link in email from WIAA)
- Contact Spreadsheet – please review and update ASAP
- Arbiter Training – Lance is setting up something the week after next. Anyone interested can attend; Lance will send details. In the Google site, Lance has created a document for people to post questions they want answered regarding using Arbiter. Please access it and write your questions there. Reach out if you are having trouble accessing the Google site.

NO SPORT REPORTS AT THIS TIME

Next Meeting & Important Upcoming Dates:

9/8/2020 – 11 AM – MS Teams Meeting